
MHCWD – 09-16-21 Agenda - Page 1 of 3 

 

MMIIDDWWAAYY  HHEEIIGGHHTTSS  CCOOUUNNTTYY  WWAATTEERR  DDIISSTTRRIICCTT  

AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting, September 16, 2021, at 7:00 P.M. 

MHCWD Office, 16733 Placer Hills Road, Meadow Vista, CA  95722 

 

 

❖ The following agenda has been prepared and posted at least 72 hours prior 
to the regular board meeting of the Midway Heights County Water District 
Board of Directors in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. 

❖ The chronological order of agenda items does not necessarily mean that 
each item will be considered in that order.  Any listed items may be 
considered at any time during the meeting, at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

❖ The public may address the Board on each agenda item during the Board's 
consideration of that item. Any members of public present at a meeting will 
be asked but are not required to state their name to the Board Secretary so 
that their attendance may be made a matter of public record.  

❖ The Board is prohibited by law from acting on any matter not appearing on 
the posted agenda, except in certain cases provided for in the Brown Act. 

❖ In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled 
person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to 
participate in this meeting, please contact Jason Tiffany at (530) 878-8096 
(phone) or (530) 878-8096 (fax).  Requests must be made as early as 
possible, and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting. 

❖ In accordance with Government Code Sec. 54954.2 (a) this notice and 
agenda were posted at the following locations:  MHCWD Office; Meadow 
Vista Post Office; Meadow Vista Village Center; at the intersection of Placer 
Hills and Peaceful Valley Roads; and at the intersection of Oak Hill and 
Hillsdale Roads. 

 

1



AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting, September 16, 2021 

MHCWD – 09-16-21 Agenda - Page 2 of 3 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

III. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES Pages 4-8
The minutes from the July 15, 2021, Regular Meeting will be discussed and may be 
approved.

IV. PUBLIC FORUM

This time is scheduled for comments from members of the public concerning subjects that
do not specifically appear as items elsewhere on the agenda. The total time allotted for the
public forum session is generally limited to 20 minutes.  Discussion on each particular
issue is limited to 10 minutes.  Individuals are limited to approximately 3 minutes of public
comments.

Potential issues or action items raised during the Public Forum will be noted by the
Secretary and offered for discussion during the Calendar Review in this session.

V. GENERAL BUSINESS 

A. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Directors Reports

2. Miscellaneous Information And Correspondence

B. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: AMENDMENT TO CODE SECTION 2.2.2. TIME AND 
PLACE FOR REGULAR MEETINGS. Pages 9-10 

Existing Text: “The regular monthly meetings of the Board are held at the District 
office located at 16733 Placer Hills Road, Meadow Vista, CA 95722, on the third 
Thursday of each month, commencing at 7:00 P.M.” 

C. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: STRATEGIC PLANNING. Pages 11-12 

Appointment of an Ad-Hoc Committee to guide further work on the Plan. 

D. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: SERVICE PROVIDER FOR BUILDING AND 
MAINTAINING A NEW WEBSITE. Pages 13-14 

A service provider has been identified that appears promising and would fit within the 
existing Operations Budget. 

E. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE:  AMENDMENT OF FY 2022 BUDGET TO PERMIT 
RETIREMENT OF THE CALPERS UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY. Page 15 

The CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability is currently being paid off over the next 22 
years. The interest savings from paying off this debt would be significant, as would be 
the reduction in monthly cash flow. Approval of this Amendment will impact the 
proposed hiring of an Office Worker (Agenda Item V.F.) 

2



AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting, September 16, 2021 

MHCWD – 09-16-21 Agenda - Page 3 of 3 

F. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE:  AMENDMENT OF FY 2022 BUDGET TO PERMIT 
HIRING OF A PART-TIME OFFICE WORKER. Page 16 

Hiring of an Office Assistant II/Receptionist is proposed. Currently, the District does not 
employ any dedicated office support. Routine office functions are handled entirely by 
the GM and field staff. 

G. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: CHANGES TO P&P 2.1.J. – FUND ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTIONS AND FUND BALANCES. Pages 17-21 

Final Report and Recommendations of the Budget Ad-Hoc Committee include various 
adjustments to the General Fund accounts as listed and defined in the Policy & 
Procedures Manual. 

H. FIELD REPORTS. Pages 22-23 

I.  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT. Page 24 

Includes briefing on updated banking procedures. 

VI. FINANCIAL

A. TREASURER'S REPORT: APPROVAL OF ACCOUNT TRANSFERS AND BILLS
PAID Pages 25-40  
Fund Summaries and Checking Account Reconciliation Registers showing the 
balances of all the District's funds and bills paid for the months of July and August of 
2021 will be reviewed, discussed, and acted upon by the Board. 

B. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE:  AGED RECEIVABLES. Page 41 

C. INVESTMENT REPORT ENDING JULY 2021. Pages 42-55 

VII. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND CALENDAR REVIEW

The Board and staff may take this opportunity to ask questions; provide or receive
information; make requests or provide direction regarding subsequent meeting agendas.

Current list of unscheduled agenda items:

1. Amendments to District code book section 6.3.1 treated water service connection
charges, section 6.5.2 treated reconnection charges, section 6.5.3 irrigation water
connection and reconnection charges.

2. Policy re: Consent Calendar.

3. Policy re: Directors Reports.

4. Policy re: Board members who share a household.

5. Policy re: Format/content of minutes, inclusion of public comments.

6. Policy re: Budgeting methodology (Zero Based Budgeting, etc.)

VIII. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE

IX. ADJOURNMENT

3



MHCWD–07-15-2021 Minutes – Page 1 of 5 

MMIIDDWWAAYY  HHEEIIGGHHTTSS  CCOOUUNNTTYY  WWAATTEERR  DDIISSTTRRIICCTT  

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

July 15, 2021, 7:00 P.M. at District Office 
16733 Placer Hills Road, Meadow Vista CA. 95722 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

With a quorum present, President Richard Goodwin called the meeting to order at 
approximately 7:00 PM. 

II. ROLL CALL

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Richard Goodwin, President  
 Don Rushton Vice-President. 
Jim Mehl, District Treasurer  

DIRECTORS ABSENT:  Craig Stone, ACWA/JPIA Representative 
One Seat Vacant 

OTHERS PRESENT: Jason Tiffany, General Manager-Secretary to the Board 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: Marceline Guyette 
Bruce Kranz 
Pauline Nevins (appointed to Board under item V-A) 

III. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

M/S Don Rushton/ Jim Mehl moved to accept the June 17, 2021 minutes as amended. 

Richard Goodwin Aye X Nay Absent Abstain 
Jim Mehl Aye X Nay Absent Abstain 
Donald Rushton Aye X Nay Absent Abstain 
Craig Stone Aye Nay Absent X Abstain 
Vacant Aye Nay Absent X Abstain 

Board Totals Aye 3 Nay Absent 2 Abstain 

Passed Unanimously: Yes X 

IV. PUBLIC FORUM

None.

V. GENERAL BUSINESS

A. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF MHCWD DUE TO VACANCY 

Three members of the public, Marceline Guyette, Bruce Kranz and Pauline Nevins 
were interviewed by the Board. 

4



 

MHCWD–07-15-2021 Minutes – Page 2 of 5 
  
 

M/S Jim Mehl/ Don Rushton moved to appoint Pauline Nevins to the Board. 
  

Richard Goodwin Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Jim Mehl Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Donald Rushton Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Craig Stone Aye  Nay  Absent X Abstain  
Vacant Aye  Nay  Absent X Abstain  
         
Board Totals Aye 3 Nay  Absent 2 Abstain  
          
Passed Unanimously: Yes X       

 
 

B. ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS 
 
M/S  Jim Mehl/ Don Rushton moved to elect Richard Goodwin as Board President, 
Donald Rushton as Board Vice  President, Jim Mehl as Board Treasurer, elect Craig 
Stone as ACWA/JPIA representative and Pauline Nevins as CSDA representative. 
 

Richard Goodwin Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Jim Mehl Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Pauline Nevins Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Donald Rushton Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Craig Stone Aye  Nay  Absent X Abstain  
         
Board Totals Aye 4 Nay  Absent 1 Abstain  
          
Passed Unanimously: Yes X       

 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. DIRECTORS REPORTS-none. 
2. MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION AND CORRESPONDENCE-none. 

 
D. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: DISTRICT COUNSEL DRAFT OF GRAND JURY 

REPLY 
 

M/S  Richard Goodwin/ Jim Mehl moved to amend the draft memo with “Although 
the District is already in compliance with AB 2257, the District will, for clarity, 
add a direct link to the latest Agenda on its Home page. 
 

Richard Goodwin Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Jim Mehl Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Pauline Nevins Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Donald Rushton Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Craig Stone Aye  Nay  Absent X Abstain  
         
Board Totals Aye 4 Nay  Absent 1 Abstain  
          
Passed Unanimously: Yes X       

 
 
 

5



 

MHCWD–07-15-2021 Minutes – Page 3 of 5 
  
 

 
E. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: SB998 DISCONNECTIONS OF RESIDENTIAL 

WATER SERVICE FOR NONPAYMENT 
 

M/S Jim Mehl/Richard Goodwin moved that we adopt the “Policy on Disconnection 
of Residential Water Service for Nonpayment”, authorize staff to secure services for 
the translation of the disconnection policy and termination notices into the languages 
required by SB 998 and to secure services for adding the required documents to the 
District’s website. 
 

Richard Goodwin Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Jim Mehl Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Pauline Nevins Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Donald Rushton Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Craig Stone Aye  Nay  Absent X Abstain  
         
Board Totals Aye 4 Nay  Absent 1 Abstain  
          
Passed Unanimously: Yes X       

 
F. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: APPROVAL OF SERVICE CONTRACT WITH 

DISTRICT ENGINEER, SAUERS ENGINEERING, INC AND APPROVAL OF 
EXPENDITURES FOR CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT. 
 
M/S Jim Mehl/Don Rushton moved that we authorize $19,500 for design and 
construction management with Sauers Engineering, for the project titled “Recover 
Capacity and Improve Operation at District Reservoir.” 
 

Richard Goodwin Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Jim Mehl Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Pauline Nevins Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Donald Rushton Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Craig Stone Aye  Nay  Absent X Abstain  
         
Board Totals Aye 4 Nay  Absent 1 Abstain  
          
Passed Unanimously: Yes X       

 
G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RE: STRATEGIC PLANNING AND 

FUNDING OF ENROLLMENTS IN THE CSDA ON-LINE COURSE OFFERING, 
"STRATEGIC PLANNING FOR SPECIAL DISTRICTS." 
 
The General Manager explained that PCWA had stated that they would give the 
District an 18 month extension on the grant for the strategic plan. 

 
H. FIELD REPORT 

 
The Board reviewed the field reports.  
 

6



 

MHCWD–07-15-2021 Minutes – Page 4 of 5 
  
 

I. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT 
 
The General Manager stated that the District should send out a newsletter letting the 
customers know about the grants the District has recently received and that the District 
has the means to process automatic payments. 

 
VI.  FINANCIAL. 
 

A. TREASURER'S REPORT- APPROVAL OF ACCOUNT TRANSFERS AND BILLS 
PAID 
 
Director Mehl reported that everything looked right. 

 
M/S Richard Goodwin / Pauline Nevins moved to accept the report. 
 

Richard Goodwin Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Jim Mehl Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Pauline Nevins Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Donald Rushton Aye X Nay  Absent  Abstain  
Craig Stone Aye  Nay  Absent X Abstain  
         
Board Totals Aye 4 Nay  Absent 1 Abstain  
          
Passed Unanimously: Yes X       

 
 

VII. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSION AND CALENDAR REVIEW  
 

Current list of unscheduled agenda items: 

1. Policy re: fund descriptions and balances. 

2. Amendments to District code book section 6.3.1 treated water service connection 
charges, section 6.5.2 treated reconnection charges, section 6.5.3 irrigation water 
connection and reconnection charges. 

3. Consent Calendar content. 

4. Policy re: Directors Reports. 

5. Policy re: Board members who share a household. 

6. Policy re: Ethics for appointing Board members. 

7. Policy re: Format/content of minutes, inclusion of public comments. 

8. Policy re: Budgeting methodology (Zero Based Budgeting, etc.) 

9. Consideration of a part-time office worker. 

10. Examine status and adequacy of current website.  
 

VIII. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE  
 

The Board President, acknowledging the need for a break from the steady pace since 
January, announced September 16, 2021, as the next regular session of the Board. 

 

7



 

MHCWD–07-15-2021 Minutes – Page 5 of 5 
  
 

IX. CLOSED SESSION:  GENERAL MANAGER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  
 

Public employee performance evaluation involving the General Manager under 
Government Code sections 54954.5(e) and 54957. 
 
The Board went into closed session at 9:30 PM. 

 
X. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION  
 

The Board came out of closed session at 9:50 PM and reported that they had 
approved the General Manager’s self-evaluation. 

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

President Goodwin adjourned the meeting at 9:51 PM. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,       Approved, 
 
 
 
 
             
        
Jason Tiffany       Richard Goodwin 
Secretary to the Board     President of the Board 
Midway Heights County Water District 
 
Dated:     
 

 
Midway Heights County Water District 

All Attachments, Ordinances, Resolutions, Policies, etc. are on file with Midway Heights County 
Water District. 

Copies are available upon request. 

8



MHCWD               9/16/21 
MEMO                        BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM  V-B 

  

 
TO: MHCWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: Director Goodwin  

 
RE: DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: AMENDMENT TO CODE SECTION 2.2.2. 

TIME AND PLACE FOR REGULAR MEETINGS. 
 
Director Goodwin presented the attached document for discussion. 
 
 
 

9



Placer County Water/Utility District 
Meeting Schedules 

Organization Day  Time 

Alpine springs 2nd Friday  9:00am 

Camp Far West 2nd Tuesday 9:00am 

Christian Valley Tuesday  6pm 

Citrus Heights 3rd Wednesday 6:30pm 

Foresthill  2nd Wednesday 2pm 

Meadow Vista 3rd Thursday 3pm 

Midway Heights 3rd Thursday 7pm 

Northstar  4th Monday 9am 

Nevada Irrigation District 2nd+4th Wednesday 9am 

Olympic Valley Last Tuesday 8:30am 

Placer County Water 1st +3rd Thursday 2:00pm 

San Juan  4th Wednesday 6pm 

Sierra Lakes* 2nd Friday  6pm 

Tahoe 
City 

 3rd Friday  8:30am 

Washington Col 1st Tuesday 6:30pm 

Prepared 8/11/2021 

10



MHCWD               9/16/21 
MEMO                        BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM  V-C 

  

 
TO: MHCWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: Director Goodwin  

 
RE: DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: STRATEGIC 

PLANNING. 
 
Appointment of an Ad-Hoc Committee to guide further work on the Plan. 
 
Please see attached document. 
 
 

11



 AD HOC COMMITTEE SCOPE STATEMENT 
 

P&P/1.1.E.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS: AD HOC COMMITTEE SCOPE   Page 1 of 1 
Approved 4/17/14 

 

 

Title Strategic Planning Ad-Hoc Committee 

Purpose Provide focus and direction to the Strategic Planning process. 

Estimated Completion Date: 1/20/2022 
Date of Board Action:  As necessary 

Director Fees Authorized:      Y     N 
Number of Authorized Meetings:   n/a_  

 

Committee 
Members 

(No more than two 
Directors may serve 
together.) 

Director 1: Pauline Nevins, Chair 

Director 2: Richard Goodwin  

Non-Director: Jason Tiffany, GM, office support/research 

Committee 
Scope 

 Developing a Work Plan to produce the Deliverables as listed. 

 Analyzing Board efforts to date re: Strategic Planning. 

 Analyzing Strategic Plans of similar organizations. 

 Drafting a set of Strategic Goals with sample Objectives. 

 Identifying and vetting consultants, as appropriate. 

 Estimating costs to produce a finished Strategic Plan. 

 Recommending use/timing of Board Special Sessions for workshops. 

What is Out of 
Scope  Final selection of consultants or other commitment of funds. 

Deliverables 

 Draft letter to PCWA re: adjustments to Grant Agreement. 

 Monthly discussion/feedback during regular Board sessions. 

 Draft Statement of Strategic Goals and Sample Objectives. 

 Ranked recommendations of up to three consultants, as appropriate, 
with estimated costs. 

 Advance organization of workshop sessions, if any, for Board and 
public participation. 

 

Approval 
 
 

 
 
  ___________________________   ____________  
 Richard J. Goodwin, President Date  
 

 

12



MHCWD               9/16/21 
MEMO                        BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM  V-D 

  

 
TO: MHCWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: Director Nevins-General Manager Jason Tiffany 

 
RE: DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: SERVICE PROVIDER FOR BUILDING 

AND MAINTAINING A NEW WEBSITE. 
 
The District’s web site has been a topic of discussion at Board meetings and a focus of 
latest Placer County Grand Jury report. 
 
Director Nevins asked my opinion on how I would redo the District’s web site.  
 
I stated that I would look at local public agencies and who provides those services. 
 
Director Nevins did research on web site providers. Director Nevins and I meet at the 
office and had a demonstration on her recommended 
https://www.streamlinecommunications.com/. 
 
I support her recommendation. 
 
Attached is her memo. 
 
 
 

13

https://www.streamlinecommunications.com/


TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Pauline Nevins 

DATE: September 16, 2021 

RE:    Selection of replacement website and approval of contract with  

 Streamline, Division of Digital Deployment. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve a month-to-month contract with Streamline to provide website 

design and on-going website support. The cost not to exceed $100 a 

month. 

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

Midway Heights’ current website was created almost 20 years ago. 

Maintaining this outdated website is a cumbersome and time-consuming 

task for the General Manager, and takes time away from more pressing 

duties 

 

Streamline works exclusively with special districts. Their website states 

the following: “We build tools to help special districts with online 

compliance, internal and external communication, accessible and 

compliant websites, intranet software, and communication tools to help 

districts promote the important work they do.” 

 

Streamline has worked with 550 special districts throughout the United 

States, including the Nevada Irrigation District. Their low-cost 

subscription fee is based on a District’s annual budget.  

14



MHCWD               9/16/21 
MEMO                        BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM  V-E 

  

 
TO: MHCWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: General Manager Jason Tiffany 

 
RE: DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: AMENDMENT OF FY 2022 BUDGET TO 

PERMIT RETIREMENT OF THE CALPERS UNFUNDED ACCRUED 
LIABILITY. 

 
The CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability is $91,400. It is currently being paid off over 
the next 22 years. The interest savings from paying off this debt would be 
significant,$57,000, as would be the reduction in monthly cash flow. Approval of this 
Amendment will impact the proposed hiring of an Office Worker (Agenda Item V.F.) 
 
The Unfunded Accrued Liability for this fiscal year is $8,600 and $9,600 next year.  
 
The “Current Fiscal Year Fund” has accumulated a balance of $82,695 and could be a 
source for paying off this liability.   
 
 

15



MHCWD               9/16/21 
MEMO                        BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM  V-F 

  

 
TO: MHCWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: General Manager Jason Tiffany 

 
RE: DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: AMENDMENT OF FY 2022 BUDGET TO 

PERMIT HIRING OF A PART-TIME OFFICE WORKER. 
 
Should the Board decide to payoff the Calpers Unfunded Accrued Liability and increase 
cash flow by $8,600 this fiscal year it would allow for the hiring of an employee for 420 
hours this fiscal year at $18.66 per hour. 
 
From the budget committee recommendations on June 17, 2021: 
 
Proposed Office Assistant II/Receptionist position. Currently the District 
does not employ any dedicated office support staff. All of the District office 
support tasks (data entry, filing, mail, answering of phones, billing 
preparation and processing, etc.) are currently provided by either the 
General Manager or the Field Manager. An office assistant could provide 
these services, and more, at a much lower cost to the District. This would 
free up the General Manager and the Field Manager to focus on manager 
level District activities. The proposed budget funds this position at half 
time. Hiring for the position would not be completed before January 2022. 

16



MHCWD               9/16/21 
MEMO                        BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM  V-G 

  

 
TO: MHCWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: General Manager Jason Tiffany 

 
RE: DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: G. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: 

CHANGES TO P&P 2.1.J. – FUND ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FUND 
BALANCES. 

 
Please see the attached documents: 
 

1. Fund Account Descriptions 
2. Excel spreadsheet of proposed MHCWD Reserve and Fund Distribution 
3. Funds diagram flow chart 

 

17



admin@mhcwd.org   (530) 878-8096 
16733 Placer Hills Road, P.O. Box 596, Meadow Vista, CA 95722 

P&P/2.1.J FUND / ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTIONS  Page 1 of 2 
 Approved 1/02, updated 2/2007, 12/2012, 9/2021 

GENERAL FUND  (Placer County Account 375-165) 

This fund includes five categories representing the districts investment portfolio. The funds 
come from various sources as described below.  These funds are accessed, as needed, to finance 
the District’s expenses.  The monies are transferred via wire to the District’s Wells Fargo District 
Operations Checking  Account. The categories are as follows:   

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR OPERATIONS FUND 

This fund receives the District’s revenue from Placer County for tax payments and interest on 
investments. 

TREATED CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND and IRRIGATION CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 

These two funds receive the transfer of water connection fees, which are segregated and 
restricted to capital improvement expenses. Separation of these monies from others in the 
General Fund also allows each fund to earn and accumulate its own interest. 

TREATED REHABILITATION & REPLACEMENT RESERVE FUND and 
IRRIGATION REHABILITATION & REPLACEMENT RESERVE FUND 

Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserves serve to fund unplanned or accelerated infrastructure 
rehabilitation or replacement needs when assets wear out before their expected useful life ends 
or when the District desires to accrue for its future rehabilitation and replacement needs. These 
reserves may also be used as a source of funds for Capital Improvement Projects. 

EMERGENCY CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 

The Emergency Capital Reserve is used to fund replacement of critical assets damaged by 
catastrophic events such as a natural disaster. These funds may also be utilized in the event of 
financial shortfall related to increased expenses or decreased revenue. The target balance is 
15% of the operation and maintenance budget.  

TREATED RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE FUND and IRRIGATION RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE FUND 

Water Rate Stabilization Reserves are cash reserves that can mitigate the impacts of occasional 
revenue shortfalls. Revenue shortfalls can occur because of several factors, including weather 
factors (mandatory drought restrictions), poor regional economic conditions, increased water 
conservation, or other unforeseen circumstances. Rate stabilization reserves can help smooth 
out revenue variability resulting from these factors and help ensure adequate fiscal resources 
during such times that could otherwise require large rate spikes.  Annual revenue in excess of 
budget is moved to its appropriate reserve.  Reserves are drawn down over time to smooth rate 
increases and should be maintained at 15% of the operation and maintenance budget. 

18



P&P/2.1.J FUND / ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTIONS  Page 2 of 2 
Approved 1/02, updated 2/2007, 12/2012, 9/16/2021 

WELLS FARGO DISTRICT OPERATIONS CHECKING ACCOUNT xxxxxx1670: 

The District Operations checking account is with Wells Fargo Bank.  This account is used to pay 
the District's operational and maintenance expenses (monthly accounts payable) in a timely 
manner.  Deposits of all accounts receivable are made directly into this account with transfers to 
and from the General Fund as needed. 

CALIFORNIA BANK FISCAL AGENT CHECKING ACCOUNT xxxxxx6809 

The Fiscal Agent checking account exists to secure the loan that funds the construction of the 
0.33 MG treated water storage tank. This fund was created on November 15, 2011 (Funding 
Agreement Number 3110041-002C.)  A transfer is made to this account from the Operations 
Checking Account each month. The amount transferred is 1/12 of the annual payment due.  
California Bank and Trust wires the accumulated payments to the State Water Resources 
Control Board every January and July until the loan is retired. Any residual amount in the 
account is used to cover banking costs and to help fund the Treated Rehabilitation & 
Replacement Reserve Fund. 

19



MHCWD Reserve and Fund Distribution (Draft 4) 8/3/2021 Investment Funds at Placer County (7/31/2021)

 Emergency 

Reserve 

Current FY 

Operation 

Fund

DWR-1990 

Loan Fund

Treated 

Water 

Capital 

Facilities

Truck & Mobile 

Equipment

Easement 

Clearing

irrigation 

Rate Shift 

Fund

System 

Repair & 

Replacement

Balance 7-31-2021 $638,680.02 $80,000.00 $82,695.19 $261,333.97 $54,455.22 $39,833.10 $9,759.06 $72,655.00 $37,948.49

New Reserve/Fund Designation

Current Fiscal Year Operation Fund $82,695.19 $82,695.19

Treated Water Capital Facilities Fund $54,455.22 $54,455.22

Irrigation Water Capital Facilities Fund $0.00

Treated Water Rehabilitation And Replacement Reserve Fund $99,022.76 $50,000.00 $22,306.54 $5,465.07 $21,251.15

Irrigation Water Rehabilitation And Replacement Reserve Fund $272,670.10 $161,497.21 $17,526.56 $4,293.99 $72,655.00 $16,697.34

Water Emergency Capital Reserve Fund: Goal $99,600 $80,000.00 $80,000.00

Treated Water Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund: Goal $63,750 $31,874.10 $31,874.10

Irrigation Water Rate Stabilization Reserves Fund: Goal $35,925 $17,962.65 $17,962.65

Investment Funds With Placer County $638,680.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

20



Placer 
County

General Fund (Placer County Account #32005)

Current FY Operations

Treated Capital Facilities
(Restricted Use)

Irrigation Capital Facilities
(Restricted Use)

Treated Rehab & Repl Reserve Irrigation Rehab & Repl Reserve

Emergency Capital Reserve

Treated Rate Stabilization Reserve Irrigation Rate Stabilization Reserve

District Operations 
Checking

Customers

Fiscal Agent Checking

Property Taxes

M
on

th
ly

 
Tr

ea
te

d 
Lo

an
 

Pa
ym

en
ts

State Water 
Resources Control 

Board

Si
x-

M
on

th
ly

 
Tr

ea
te

d 
Lo

an
 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Interest   posted 
to each   account

MH Funds Diagram
(8/20/2021)

Account   Payments

Fo
r D

ur
at

io
n 

of
 L

oa
n

21



MHCWD             09/16/21 
MEMO              BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM H 
 

MHCWD 
 

Monthly Field Report 

August 2021 for the month of July 2021 

 

FLOW  RECORDS 

 

Treated Water: 587,887 cubic feet (4.40 million gallons) purchased, for an average 

service connection usage of 291 gallons per day (based on 445 active service 

connections).  

 

Irrigation Water: 31.5 million gallons (63 Miner's Inches per day) purchased from 

PCWA, with an estimated demand of 31.0 million gallons (62 Miner's Inches per day) 

and an estimated usage of 2,841 gallons per day per customer (based on 352 active 

service connections: 174 metered, 178 flat rate).  

 

FIELD  ACTIVITIES 

 

Service Calls: 39. 

 

After Hours Calls:                        1. 

  

Line/System Repairs: None.  

 

Service Disconnections: 0. 

 

New Service Connections: One treated. 

                

Installations:                                 One treated. 

   

Double Check Valves Tested: 55. 

 

Underground service alerts 18. 

      

Miscellaneous:    Finish Treated blow off flushing schedule, continued work 

on GIS mapping system, monthly Bac-T samples, check valve testing, treated valve 

turning, irrigation valve turning & hydrant flushing. Easement clearing, repairs, and 

maintenance at all facilities. Regular truck maintenance & preparation for lead and 

copper samples.  

22



MHCWD             09/16/21 
MEMO              BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM H 
 

MHCWD 
 

Monthly Field Report 

September 2021 for the month of August 2021 

 

FLOW  RECORDS 

 

Treated Water: 485,388 cubic feet (3.63 million gallons) purchased, for an average 

service connection usage of 281 gallons per day (based on 445 active service 

connections).  

 

Irrigation Water: 31.5 million gallons (63 Miner's Inches per day) purchased from 

PCWA, with an estimated demand of 31.0 million gallons (62 Miner's Inches per day) 

and an estimated usage of 2,841 gallons per day per customer (based on 352 active 

service connections: 174 metered, 178 flat rate). 

FIELD  ACTIVITIES 

 

Service Calls: 34. 

 

After Hours Calls:                        1. 

  

Line/System Repairs: 1.  

 

Service Disconnections: 0. 

 

New Service Connections: 0. 

                

Installations:                                 0. 

   

Double Check Valves Tested: 72. 

 

Underground service alerts 11. 

      

Miscellaneous:   Read meters/billing, Lead & Copper samples, 

monthly Bac-T samples, check valve testing, treated valve turning, irrigation valve 

turning & complete irrigation hydrant flushing schedule. Easement clearing, repairs, and 

maintenance at all facilities. Regular truck maintenance. 

23



MHCWD               9/16/21 
MEMO                        BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM  V-I 

  

 
TO: MHCWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: General Manager Jason Tiffany 

 
RE: General Manager’s Report 
 
In order to streamline operations, the District purchased a scanner to do desktop 
deposits from the office for customer payments. I am also working with the State of 
California on updating our loan agreement so that the District can close the “Rate 
Payer” Checking Account #9798.  

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



MHCWD              09/16/21 
MEMO                        BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM VI-B 
 

  

 
TO: MHCWD  BOARD  OF  DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: General Manager-Jason Tiffany 

 
RE: DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE:  AGED RECEIVABLES 
 
Below is the aged receivables report for the last year. I did an additional line of aged 
receivables for just irrigation customers. 
 
Request action: 
 
Does the Board want to direct staff to terminate irrigation customers that have an 
outstanding balance? 
 
 

 
8/27/2020 $7,975.86 $725.81 $0.00 $383.99 $0.00 $9,085.66

number of customers 39 5 0 3 0 39

10/28/2020 $966.35 $12,491.85 $0.00 $579.76 $383.99 $14,421.95

number of customers 4 42 0 3 3 46

12/27/2020 $59.59 $9,333.10 $1,107.78 $178.45 $328.30 $11,007.22

number of customers 1 40 6 1 1 41

2/24/2021 $8,961.04 $1,304.71 $335.73 $0.00 $0.00 $10,601.48

number of customers 41 8 2 0 0 42

4/29/2021 $11,994.52 $59.59 $544.01 $176.67 $0.00 $12,824.79

number of customers 50 1 2 1 0 50

6/29/2021 $315.80 $12,531.56 $4,717.73 $59.59 $720.68 $18,345.36

number of customers 2 56 17 1 2 58

8/30/2021 $218.96 $13,333.21 $2,753.58 $1,709.86 $1,554.60 $19,570.21

number of customers 2 52 14 9 8 54

Irrigation only
8/30/2021 $104.21 $4,912.02 $811.02 $453.06 $366.98 $6,647.29

number of customers 2 38 10 5 5 41  

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55


	Agenda 2021-09-16 DRAFT
	Minutes 2021-07-15 (1)
	v-b time and place
	Placer Board Meetings
	v-c sp
	Strategic Plan Ad-Hoc Committee Scope Statement
	v-d web site
	Web site approval motion (1)
	v-e UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY
	v-f hiring employee
	v-g fund account
	P&P 2.1.J. Proposed Fund Account Names and Descriptions
	MHCWD (Draft 4) Reserve and Fund Distribution 2021-08-03
	MH Funds Diagram
	Monthly Field Reports 2021-08
	Monthly Field Reports 2021-09
	v-I GM report
	Tres report 2021-08
	tres report 2021-09
	vi-b Aged Receivables
	PC tres report 2021-07



